Recommended Resources



Grief
Books
Cowan, Michelle, Better Not Bitter, A Journey from Heartache to Healing
Kingsbury, Karen, A Treasury of Miracles for Women
Lee, Marisa Renee, Grief Is Love, Living with Loss
McCord, Karen C, Only Rainbows, The Carley McCord Story
Selecman, Mattie Jackson, Lemons on Friday, Trusting God Through My Greatest Heartbreak
Sittser, Jerry L., A Grace Disguised: How the Soul Grows through Loss
Smith, Granger, Like a River, Finding the Faith and Strength to Move Forward after Loss and Heartache
Terkeurst, Kysa, Forgiving What You Can’t Forget
Winnenberg, Kathe, Grieving the Loss of a Loved One

Websites
National Alliance for Grieving Children  https://nacg.org
Mental Health America https://www.mhanational.org
Bereaved Parents of the USA https://bereavedparentsusa.org
Compassionate Friends https://www.compassionatefriends.org
National Institutes of Health https://pmc.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov
National Center for PTSD https://www.ptsd.va.gov
Candlelighters https://candle.org 
First Candle   https://firstcandle.org

Organ donation
Organ Donor    https://www.organdonor.gov
Donate Life America  https://donatelife.net
Facts about Organ Donation  https://unos.org
Organ Donation and Transportation: How It Works, Living Donors 
https://my.clevelandclinic.org
UNOS United Network for Organ Sharing UNOS  https://unos.org
Organ Donation: Don’t Let these Myths Confuse You, Mayo Clinic
https://www.mayoclinic.org
National Donor Day, Donate Life America February 14 https://donatelife.net
Get The Facts Gift of Life Donor Program  https://www.donors1.org
Home Donor Registry - Register to state donor registry https://donatelife.org

Alzheimer’s
Alzheimer’s Association   https://www.alz.org
National Institute on Aging   https://www.nia.nih.gov
Alzheimers.gov             https://www.alzheimers.gov
Alzheimer’s Society    https://www.alzheimers.org.uk
World Health Organization    https://www.who.int

Anorexia
National Eating Disorder Association NEDA, nonprofit organization providing free, peer support services
https://www.nationaleatingdisorder.com
National Institute of Health, NIH (.gov)
Office on Women’s Health (.gov), Anorexia nervosa, eating disorders
http://www.womenshealth.gov
National Institute of Mental Health NWH (.gov) eating disorders
https://wwwnimh.nin.gov
Michelle Myers, The Look That Kills, Anorexic’s Addiction to Control 
Nancy DeMoss Wolgemuth, Lies Women Believe: And the truth that sets them Free, Wolgemuth, Thorndike Press, 2005
ANAD Helpline  1 888 375-7767
National Alliance for Eating Disorders Helpline: 1 866 662-1235
Diabulimia Helpline: 1 425.985.3635








